State of Florida OR’GINA[
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DATE: August 20, 1998

TO: Division of Records Reporting

FROM: Patricia , Division of Water and W. lﬁf\fﬁf’“‘
smm.mdmmjﬁz‘. ,55{704

RE:  Docket No. 980341-SU, Application for transfer of majority organizational control of
Certificate No. 168-8 held by K W Resort Utilities Corp. in Monroe County from
K W Resort Holdings Corp. to WS Utility, Inc., with no change in name on

Order No. PSC-98-1053-FOF-SU, issued August 6, 1998, ordered that Docket No.

980341-SU shall remain open pending receipt of written confirmation of closing of the transfer,
at which time, the docket shall be administratively closed. By letter received August 17, 1998,
Mr. F. Marshall Deterding, attomey for the transferror, stated that the closing occurred on
August 13, 1998. Mr. Deterding also attached closing notes which indicate that appropriate
credit was given to the seller for 1998 regulatory assessment fees accrued up through the date

of the closing. Mr. Deterding’s letter and its attachment were assigned Document No. 08767-98
in this docket.
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